



Oregon

Tina Kotek, Governor

Department of Environmental Quality

Western Region Eugene Office

165 East 7th Avenue, Suite 100

Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 686-7838

FAX (541) 686-7551

TTY 711

Dan Blaes *via email correspondence*
Blaes Environmental Management, Inc.
45 East Monterey Way, Suite 200
Phoenix, Arizona 85012

RE: DEQ Approval of Groundwater Sampling Workplan
Circle K #2709643/LUST 20-88-4106 & 20-98-4120

Dear Mr. Blaes:

DEQ has received your workplan Groundwater Sampling Workplan, dated June 3, 2026 for groundwater sampling at Circle K #2709643 located at 25547 Highway 126, Veneta Oregon.

I agree with your plan to sample the remaining wells associated with this site. The analysis plan consists of NWTPH-Gx and Method 8260 full list. These analyses will assess concentrations of contaminants of concern previously identified at the site.

Thank you,

Sarah Kingery
Environmental Cleanup Project Manager
Western Region

cc: Anthony Bell
John Pearce
Amanda Gray
ORMS File